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  November 10, 2009 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: CGFA Commission Members 
       and Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Dan R. Long, Executive Director 
 
RE: Upcoming CGFA Hearings on December 1st and December 8th 
 
 
There will be a meeting of the Illinois Commission on Government Forecasting and 
Accountability to be held on Tuesday, December 1, 2009 at 11:30 a.m. in Chicago 
at the James R. Thompson Center in Room 16-503. 
 
The purpose of this meeting will be to get an update on the status of the implementation 
of video poker and a review of the impact to projected revenues from counties and cities 
that opt out.  Allowing electronic gaming at race tracks will also be discussed. 
 
On Tuesday, December 8, 2009 at 3:30 p.m. the Commission will hold a hearing on 
the proposed closures of the Kankakee Minimum Security Unit and the Jessie “Ma” 
Houston Adult Transition Center. 
 
That hearing will be held at the Will County Fairgrounds Atrium Building in 
Peotone, Illinois which is located on Interstate 57, Exit 327 - Peotone-Wilmington 
Road.  Link with directions and map:  http://www.willcountyfair.org/location.htm 
 
Please confirm your attendance with Donna Belknap at (217) 782-5322. 
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